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December 20, 1985

Robert H. Straus, Esqg.

Grievance Committee, Second Judicial Dept.
210 Joralemon Street,

Brooklyn, New York, 11201

Complaint T-965-85
Dear Mr. Straus,

1. I acknowledge your letter of December 18,
1985, but do no understand whether you have declined my
complaint against myself made on behalf of Hon. Eugene
H. Nickerson because (1) I am presently not within your
gyeographical jurisdiction; (2) there was no formal
complaint made by Judge Nickerson; (3) or even if such
complaint were made by Judge Nickerson, it would not
constitute professional misconduct!

2a. In anry event, since I will be examining
the records of Kreindler & Relkin, P.C. on December 30,
1985, this may all be moot because I am certain that
such examination will prove my contention and assertions
concering such records, that is unless it employs its
usual dilatory and obstructionist tactics  to avoid or
delay such examination.

b. You may be assured that I will pursue
that firm in the examination of its records Captain Ahab
fashion!

3a. Furthermore, in the pending proceedings
by your committee against me, the records of Kreindler &
Relkin, P.C., as well as those of Feltman, Karesh &
Major, Esgs., are very much in issue, and I suggest that
in preparation of your case_that you become familiar
with them beforehand.
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b. If you attempt to obtain such records

from those firms, I believe you will not find them
uncooperative, which should prove something to vou.

GS/h

ccC:

Hon. Eugene H. Nickerson ( o. 84 Civ. 0305y
Kreindler & Relkin, P.C.
Feltman, Karésh & Major,
Mr. Hyman RafXe

Sam Polur, Esqg>)
Grievance Comm.-~9th Jydicial Dist.

Att: Gary L. Cassella, Esqg.



